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DATE: May 2, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant, Division of Economic Regulation/7<

RE: Docket No. 100426-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Attached is an audio CD of the customer meeting for the above referenced docket held in
Clermont, FL on April 27, 2011. Please place this in the docket file.

Thank you.
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State of Florida
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DATE:  May 4, 2011

TO: Lisa Ray, Administrative Assistant I, Division of Economic Regul
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Customer Meeting Audio CD

I am in receipt of your memorandum dated May 2, 2011, requesting that the audio CD of the
April 27, 2011, Clermont, Florida, customer meeting be placed in Docket No. 100426-WS,

Please note that this audio CD will placed in the Office of Commission Clerk’s Audio
Repository records, not the docket file, and will be retained until its retention schedule has been
met, which is ten years.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the placement of this Audio CD, please feel free
1o contact me.

Thank you.




